

Our ref: SSD-6696-PA-13

Lisa Simonsen
Environment and Development Planner
Liverpool Range Wind Farm Pty Ltd
Sent via Major Projects Portal

12/05/2026

Subject: Liverpool Range Wind Farm – Biodiversity Management Plan (Revision 3.1)

Dear Ms Simonsen,

I refer to the updated Biodiversity Management Plan - Pre-construction Minor Works (Revision 3.1 dated 1 May 2026) submitted in accordance with Schedule 3, Condition 21 of the development consent for the Liverpool Range Wind Farm (SSD-6696, as modified). I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions of consent.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the updated Biodiversity Management Plan - Pre-construction Minor Works (Stage 0a) (Revision 3.1 dated 1 May 2026) under Schedule 3, Condition 21 of the development consent.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Jasmine Walden on 6773 7009.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to be "J. Walden".

As nominee of the Planning Secretary